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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Tandem Axle Dump Truck (Bid #PUR0818-037); Dated:  August 14, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: August 24, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid during the 
Pre-Bid Meeting.  This memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent.   
 
 
Change: 
Vendors shall use the attached Revised Attachment B—Bid Pricing Submittal Form to submit their bid.   
 
 
Notes from Pre-Bid Meeting: 

 Section 1 of Dump Body—Standard side height of 44” with wood extension is acceptable 

 Section 4 of Dump Body – The hoist is the only hydraulic component 
 
 
Question:  Under Dump Body you ask for 1 Horizontal Weld in Brace on the sides, will you accept and Intergral 
formed brace? It is actually stronger and does not create a void for water/salt to sit in. That is where we see 
most bodies rust out first.   
Answer:  The City will accept the integral formed brace.  Please specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Under Hoist, you ask for Teflon Bearings.  In the past you have accepted Nitrided pins and blocks that 
are grease able.  Is this still the case?  Properly greased these are less maintenance.   
Answer:  Yes, the City will accept the Nitrided pins and blocks that are greasable.  Please specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Under Paint you have painted Dupont Imron White and then list Powder Coat, will you accept either?   
Answer:  The City would like it powder coated with the DuPont Imron white color or equivalent.   
 
Question:  Under Chassis Equipment section 8 you ask for an adjustable rear hitch plate.  Can you provide some 
details as to what you are looking for, thickness, tonnage of hitch?   
Answer:  This has been moved to the Dump Body section.  The upfitter will be supplying the hitch plate.  The 
City would like a solid rear plate able to handle a manual 40 ton pintle, multiple holds to adjust pintle height. 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged 
and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 14). The deadline for bid submittal is Thursday, 
August 30, 2018 at 3:00 pm CDT. 


